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From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 

To: Hong Wang 

Subject: FW: 040157-TP 

Friday, June 24, 2005 2:37 PM 

Hong, fyl. .. .... 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 3:09 PM 
To: Jeremy Susac 
Cc: John Mann 
Subject: RE: 040157-TP 

We can certainly put a copy of this e-mail in the docket file, but we'll want a withdrawal from Level 3,  
and that withdrawal can reference 040680. 

From: Jeremy Susac 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 2:59 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: John Mann 
Subject: RE: 040157-TP 

Can I file a memo to the docket referencing and attaching ,the parties e-mail? Or, do you want a formal letter/pleading? 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 2:28 PM 
To: Jeremy Susac 
Cc: John Mann 
Subject: FW: 040157-TP 

Jeremy, just fyi, I don't know that we need to have that agreement filed in 040157. It's over 800 pages as 
filed in 040680. Perhaps we could get something from the parties for 040157 referencing the agreement in 
040680? 

Kay 

From: Edenfield, Kip [mailto:Kip.Edenfield@BellSouth.COF/I] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 10:02 AM 
To: Jeremy Susac; Ken Hoffman 
Cc: John Mann; Kay Flynn; rick.thayer@level3.com; Nancy Sims; Nancy White 
Subject: RE: 040157-TP 

Jeremy, 

It appears that the Level 3 agreement was filed 6/30/04 and effective 6/23/2004. My folks found it on the Commission's website 
under Docket 040680-TP (Request for Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement Between 
BellSouth Telecoimmunications, Inc. and Level 3 Communiications, LLC). Why it was filed in that docket and not the arbitration 
docket I have no idea, but that probably explains the confusion. If we still need to send Kay a copy to be filed in the arbitration 
docket (0401 57-7-P), just let me know and I will get one delivered. 

7/11/2005 
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As to Level 3's Petition, I see no reason why it would not be dismissed as all the issues between the parties were resolved, but 
that is their call to make. BellSouth has no objection to a dismissal. Let me know if this does not answer your question. Thanks. 

Kip 

-----Originail Message----- 
From: Jeremy Susac [mailto:JSusac@PSC.STATE.FL..US] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2005 2:18 PM 
To: Edenfield, Kip; Ken Hoffman 
Cc: John Vlann; Kay Flynn 
Subject: F!E: 040157-TP 

Parties: 

It has come to my attention that an agreement was never filed in this docket. Will the parties file an agreement, and if so, 
when? If the parties have already filed an agreement, please contact records. Kay Flynn is very busy but may be able to 
help. Her number is 413-6744. If the parties have not filed an agreement and do not plan to file an agreement, will the 
petitioner pulllwithdraw its petition? Please advise. 

Thanks in advance for your time and effort, 

Jeremy 
850-41 3-62.36 

~ - _ - ~ - ~ - " - "  "" -"-"~- -1 "_f - -"-- -_I - " "_" -- " " _ ~ ~ - - _ _ ~ ~ ~ - ~ " ~  

From: Edenfield, Kip [mailto: Kip.Edenfield@BELLSOUTH.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2004 10:07 AM 
To: Jeremy Susac; Ken Hoffman 
Cc: rick.thayer@level3.com 
Subject: RE: 040157-TP 

Jeremy, 

This is to coinfirm that BellSouth has no objection to the Commission 
exceeding the nine month deadline for resolving this arbitration. That 
said, it may loe that this case can be resolved in a single-day hearing 
if that opens up any earlier dates for you. Thanks. 

Kip 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeremy Susac [mailto: JSusac@PSC.S-TATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2004 2:34 PM 
To: Edenfield, Kip; Ken Hoffman 
Cc: rick.thay er@level3 .com 
Subject: 040 157-TP 

To both partiies: 

At this point in time, we are looking at a prehearing on November 29, 
2004, and a two-day hearing starting December 14th. Please contact me 
if you have further questions. 

Iiegards, 

711 1/2005 



Mcssage Page 3 of 3 
Jeremy L Susac 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shummard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. F1 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6236 (phone) 
85-413-6237 (fax) 

***** 
"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, 
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
and delete the material from all computers." 113 
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